Annette Boucher

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com

Monday, January 23, 2023 10:06 AM

Clerks; Amy Misczak

Online Form Submittal: City of Madison Heights Application for Boards and/ or
Commissions

City of Madison Heights Application for Boards and/ or

Commissions

Step 1

Indicate the board you wish
to apply for with an "x" in
the box provided (Please
use one application per
board)

Indicate below why you
wish to serve on this
Board/Commission and
your relevant experience:
Do you currently serve on
any other
Boards/Commissions?

Which one(s)?

Last Name

First Name

Street Address

Email Address

Home Phone #
Business/Cell Phone #
Employer

Occupation

Charter Amendment Committee

See altached

Yes

Historical Commission

Scott

Margene Ann

Retired

City Council



Educational Background 1963 - Gross Pointe High School South, Associates in Liberal
Arts - Oakland Community College, Bachelors in
Communications - Oakland University

Community Activities and/  See attached.
or Work Experience

Have you ever been No
arrested and convicted of a
misdemeanor or felony

Etectronic Signature Margene Ann Scott
Date 01-23-23

Funderstand that checking | agree
this box constitutes a legal

signature confirming that |
acknowledge and agree to

the above Terms of

Acceptance.

Thank you for your interest in serving on an Advisory Board or a Commission. This
application will be kept on file for ONE YEAR. All information in this application is
public information and subject to disclosure in response to public records request
made pursuani to the Freedom of Information Act.

Background Check

CITY OF MADISON HEIGHTS APPLICATION FOR BOARDS AND
COMMISSIONS Background Check Authorization and Waiver

Race White
Gender Female

*These items are required to enable the City of Madison Heights fo conduct
accurate background checks at any time while applying for or while serving on a
Board andfor a Commission. The City of Madison Heights fully supports and
complies with the laws which are enacled to protect and safeguard the rights and
opportunities of all people, without being subjected or exposed to harassment or
discrimination of any kind, including age, national origin, sex, race, religious
affiliation, color, height, weight, or marital status.

| herewith release, defend and hold harmless the City of Madison Heights from any
and all claims by myself which may arise from performance of the duties for which |
am volunteering. | understand that the City of Madison Heights will indemnify me
from any and all claims arising from the performance of the duties for which | am
volunteering as long as | am following the rules, reguiations, and policies of the
department and the City.

| authorize the City of Madison Heights to investigate my background as
determined necessary for the particular activity for which | am volunteering. |

2



hereby release and discharge the City of Madison Heights, the Oakland County
Sheriff's Department, and/or the Michigan State Police and their agents from
liability for any damage of whatever kind or nature, except for willful or intentional
acts, that may resuit from release of this information to the City of Madison Heights.

Last Name

First Name

Date of Birth
Electronic Signature
Date

| understand that checking
this box constitutes a legal
signature confirming that
acknowledge and agree to
the above Terms of
Acceptance.

Scott

Margene Ann

Margene Ann Scott
01-23-23

| agree

Emall not displaying correctly? Yiew i in your browser,



Maraene Scott

From: Margene Scott, _ .-

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 1:13 PM

To: clerks@madison-heights.org

Cc: melissaMarsh@Madison-Heights.org;
Subject: Application for Charter Amendment Committee

Please attach the following information to my application for a seat on the Charter Amendment
Committee.

Educational background:

Honor Roll graduate of Grosse Pointe High School South in 1963—Graduated on the Honor Roll

Graduate of Oakland Community College with Associates Degree in Liberal Arts Non-Science—
Summa Cum Laude

Graduate of Oakland University in 1990 with B. A. in Communications—Summa Cum Laude

Graduate of all three levels of government from the Michigan Municipal League Elected Officials
Academy (encompassing

Over 90 hours of training in government)

Graduate of Bronze, Silver and Gold Level of the Leadership Training Institute in the National
League of Cities

Training in Real Estate to earn license in Real Estate
Earned status of Graduate of Realtors [nstitute
Training toward Certified Residential Specialist in real estate

Attendance and training at numerous seminars and governmental topics in SEMCOG (South East
Michigan Council of Government)

Reason to serve on the Board and your relevant experience:

| am a 51 year resident of Madison Heights and served for 26 years as a City Councilwoman and 2
years of service as Mayor Pro Tem.

| raised my children and grandchildren here and have dedicated 48 years of service to our
community.



| have owned property in Madison Heights since 1971 (first on Manor Dr for 27 years, then on
Castlewood Dr since 1996 until the present)

| also have long time experience as a landlord, owning rental properties in Grosse Pointe Park and
Ferndale, Ml

| have also served on several by-law committees and have been a part of forming organizations
and setting governing rules of their groups

i have encouraged and promoted history of our area and our city which will benefit my knowledge
of the charter and its effect on our citizens

During my tenure as President of the Michigan Municipal League, | visited the officials and toured
200 cities , towns and villages in Michigan

Which gives me knowledge of how their governments functions and adjusts to their varying
needs in each municipality.

t attended Madison Heights City Council meetings for 12 years before being elected to office to
become familiar with the workings of our city.

| participated in numerous elections committees of many candidates on the city, county and state
level as well as my own campaigns for office.

| served on the City Board of Review for over two years before being elected to office.

Last but not least, | recognize the responsibility of being a citizen and homeowner and have paid
my utilities and taxes and have no debts to the city.

Community Activities and / or work experience:

Membership and service since 1975 in the Madison Heights Junior Women’s Club, the Madison
Heights intermediate Women'’s Club and currently a

charter and honorary member of the Madison Heights Women'’s Club, G. F. W. C.
Council Representative for the Michigan Municipal League
Service on the Michigan Municipal League Board of Trustees for 4 years
Election and service as State President on the Michigan Municipal League in 2004-2005
Awarded Honorary Lifetime Member in 2010 of the MML

Service on the MML Liability and Property Pool



By-law revision committee and hiring of new Executive Director of the MML

Council Representative and regional officer for SEMCOG, member of their Executive Board for
several years

Madison Heights Rotary Club—served as President, Vice President, Secretary and newsletter
editor

First woman member of the Rotary District #6380 Government Staff

Sponsorship of Lamphere High School exchange student from Brazil in the Rotary Youth Exchange
Awarded Paul Harris fellowship in the Madison Heights Rotary

Madison Heights Community Round Table—one of the original founding members in 1984,
serving as Chairman, Vice Chairman, Director

Awarded Community Round Table Outstanding Community Service for Madison Heights in 1995
and Honorary Lifetime Member

Council Representative and long-time member of Madison Heights Youth Assistance
Council Representative and member of the Madison Heights Family Coalition

Former Executive Director of the Madison Heights Chamber of Commerce from 1987 to 1990 and
newsletter editor

Co-founder of the Madison Heights Historical Commission in 1984

Developer of the Madison Heights Heritage Rooms Museum and volunteer in the rooms for many
years

Along with my husband Jack Scott, the rooms were renamed the “Margene and Jack Scott
Heritage Rooms Museum” in 2019

Co-founder of the Kendall School Foundation which attempted to save the historical Kendall
School as a one-room schoolhouse

Served as chairperson and fundraiser and coauthor of the application for the 501¢3 status to the
State of Michigan for the Kendall School Foundation

Volunteer for the newly built Madison Heights Nature Center with 750 hours of service

Graduate of the first course of the Madison Heights Citizen’s Academy offered by the City of
Madison Heights



Long-time photographer and reporter for the “Madison Heights Community Reporter” newspaper
and the “Madison News” newspaper

Photographer of over 100,000 photos for Madison Heights events and organizations and
volunteers

Member of the Madison Heights Parade Committee and long-time narrator of the parade for
Cable TV

Girl Scout leader and Cub Scout leader for my daughter and son as well as my two grandsons in
Madison Heights Simonds and Lessenger Schools

Counclil Representative for the Madison Heights Adult Active Center and a frequent visitor there

Co-founder and developer of the Madison Heights “Random Acts of Kindness Week” that still
exists after 28 years

Please review my credentials and desire to serve on this new committee of the Charter
Amendment Committee for the City of Madison Heights.

Thank you for your attention and consideration.

Margene Ann Scott

Margene Arwv Scott
1850 Castlewood Dr.
Madison Heighty, MI 4871

{

"Make K indness the Norm/”



Chel_'zl Rottmann

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Friday, December 2, 2022 4:13 PM

To: Clerks; Amy Misczak

Subject; Online Form Submittal: City of Madison Heights Application for Boards and/ or Commissions

City of Madison Heights Application for Boards and/ or
Commissions

Step 1

Indicate the board you wish  Charter Amendment Committee

LN | )

to apply for with an "x" in

the box provided {Please

use one application per

board)

Indicate below why you I would like to increase how much involvement that | have in

wish to serve on this my community. | believe that it is good to have a wide range of

Board/Commission and diversity in the outcomes of out City and part of that is age

your relevant experience: diversity. 1 believe that | can bring in a unique point of view for
my age and background.

Do you currently serve on Yes

any other

Boards/Commissions?

Which one(s)? Environmental Citizen Committee
Last Name Klepacki

First Name Anthony

Street Address

Email Address T
Home Phone #
Business/Cell Phone#  ____.
Employer Ford

Occupation Software Engineer

Educational Background Aerospace Engineer



Community Activitiesand/  Aerospace and automotive engineer for 7 years. Volunteer at

or Work Experience collegiate engineering competition for 4 years. Tutor to K12
students for STEM.
Have you ever been No

arrested and convicted of a
misdemeanor or felony

Electronic Signature Anthony Klepacki
Date 12/02/2022
I understand that checking | agree

this box constitutes a legal
signature confirming that!
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
made pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act.

Background Check

CITY OF MADISON HEIGHTS APPLICATION FOR BOARDS AND
COMMISSIONS Background Check Authorization and Waiver

Race White

Gender Male

*These items are required to enable the City of Madison Heights to conduct
accurate background checks at any time while applying for or while servingon a
Board and/or a Commission. The City of Madison Heights fully supports and
complies with the laws which are enacted to protect and safeguard the rights and
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
am volunteering. 1 understand that the City of Madison Heights will indemnify me
from any and all claims arising from the performance of the duties for which | am
volunteering as long as | am following the rules, regulations, and policies of the
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
acts, that may result from release of this information to the City of Madison Heights.

Last Name Klepacki

First Name Anthony

Date of Birth

Electronic Signature Anthony Klepacki
Date 1210212022

| understand that checking | agree

this box constitutes a legal
signature confirming that |
acknowledge and agree to
the above Terms of
Acceptance,

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




Cheryl Rottmann

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com

Thursday, January 12, 2023 2:20 PM

Clerks; Amy Misczak

Online Form Submittal: City of Madison Heights Application for Boards and/ or Commissions

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

Educational Background

Community Activities and /
or Work Experience

Charter Amendment Committee

| wish to give back to my community in an administrative
capacity. | was a financial supervisor and analyst at GM, and
am now retired,

No

Kemp

Charles

Retired
Retired
BSBA and. MBA

34 years at GM in various finance jobs including financial,
analyst and financial supervisor.



Have you ever been No
arrested and convicted of a
misdemeanor or felony

Electronic Signature Charles Kemp
Date 1/12/2023
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

I herewith release, defend and hold harmless the City of Madison Heights from any
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
hereby refease and discharge the City of Madison Heights, the Oakland County
Sheriffs Department, and/or the Michigan State Police and their agents from
liability for any damage of whatever kind or nature, except for willful or intentional
acts, that may result from release of this information to the City of Madison Heights.

Last Name Kemp



First Name

Date of Birth
Electronic Signature
Date

| understand that checking
this box constitutes a legal
signature confirming that!
acknowledge and agree to
the above Terms of
Acceptance,

Charles

Charles Kemp
1/12/2023

| agree

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.



Chezl Rottmann

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com

Tuesday, January 10, 2023 1:08 AM

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

Charter Amendment Commitiee

| am retired from the court system, and have knowledge of
legal terms and importance of their usage

Yes

Crime Commission

Covert

Martha

Retired
Retired

High school



Community Activitiesand /  Woman's Club/Crime Commission. | was Judge's clerk for 27
or Work Experience years

Have you ever been No
arrested and convicted of a
misdemeanor or felony

Electronic Signature Martha Covert
Date January 10, 2023
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
COMMISSIONS Background Check Autharization and Waiver

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

I herewith release, defend and hold harmiess the City of Madison Heights from any
and all claims by myself which may arise from performance of the duties for which |
am volunteering. I understand that the City of Madison Heights will indemnify me
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

f understand that checking
this box constitutes a legal
signature confirming that |
acknowledge and agree to
the above Terms of
Acceptance.

Covert

Martha

Martha Covert
01/10/2023

| agree

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




Che

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Rottmann

noreply@civicplus.com

Friday, January 13, 2023 3:52 PM

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

to apply for with an “x" in
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

| would like to serve on this committee to help revise and
update our city's Charter. As a longtime resident, | feel my
experiences living in our city will be beneficial to this
committee.

Yes

Elected Officials Compensation Committee, Historicai
Commission

Wright

Kevin

DMK Marketing Group
Graphic Designer/Writer

Bachelor of Arts degree in Journalism, Oakland University,
1985



Community Activities and /
or Work Experience

Have you ever been
arrested and convicted of a
misdemeanor or felony

Electronic Signature
Date

l understand that checking
this box constitutes a legal
signature confirming that |
acknowledge and agree to
the above Terms of
Acceptance.

-Co-Founder, Madison Heights Citizens United (MHCU), a
401(c)(3) non-profit

-President, Board of Directors, Madison Heights Citizens
United

-Member-at-Large, City of Madison Heights Historical
Commission

-Member-at-Large, City of Madison Heights Elected Officials
Compensation Committee

-Board of Directors, Madison Heights Food Pantry

-Former alternate member, City of Madison Heights Human
Relations and Equity Commission (HREC)

-One of the founders of the Madison Heights Juneteenth
Celebration

-Organizer of two peaceful protests for racial equality in
Madison Heights, May/June 2020

-Former Madison Heights youth baseball coach

-Special education para-educator, Lamphere Schools
-Graduate, Lamphere High School, 1981

-Small business owner, 36 years

No

Kevin Wright
1-13-23

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

Race

Gender

White

Male

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
and all claims by myseif which may arise from performance of the duties for which |
am volunteering. | understand that the City of Madison Heights wili indemnify me
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

Last Name Wright

First Name Kevin

Date of Birth

Electronic Signature Kevin Wright
Date 1-13-23
lunderstand that checking | agree

this box constitutes a legal
signature confirming that1
acknowledge and agree to
the above Terms of
Acceptance.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




Chem Rottmann

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com

Monday, December 12, 2022 7:25 PM

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

n_n

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

| would like to be of service in the community where | live. |
have a BA in Political Science and a Paralegal Certificate. |
have always found the structure of government bodies and
their processes interesting.

No

Mignacca

Briana

Envision Healthcare/Amsurg
Health Insurance Verification Specialis

BA in Political Science, Master's Degree in Library Science,
and Paralegal Cerificate

Election Inspector in Troy, Ml
Volunteer at place of worship

1



Customer Service Agent for 10 years
Billing Assistant for 2 and a half years

Have you ever been No
arrested and convicted of a
misdemeanor or felony

Electronic Signature Briana J Mignacca
Date 12/12/2022
tunderstand that checking | agree

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
determined necessary for the particular activity for which 1 am volunteering. |
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
this box constitutes a |egal
sighature confirming that |
acknowledge and agree to
the above Terms of
Acceptance.

Mignacca

Briana

Briapa J Mignacca
12/12/2022

| agree

Email not displaying correctly? View i in your browser,




Adam Owczarzak

From: Annette Boucher

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 8:28 AM

To: Adam Owczarzak

Subject: FW: Online Form Submittal: City of Madison Heights Application for Boards and/ or Commissions
FYi

From: noreply@civicplus.com <noreply@civicplus.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 12:27 AM

To: Clerks <clerks@madison-heights.org>; Amy Misczak <amymisczak@madison-heights.org>
Subject: Online Form Submittal: City of Madison Heights Application for Boards and/ or Commissions

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

Indicate below why you I've participated in a number of different initiatives that have

wish to serve on this positively impacted the community. I've been a member of the

Board/Commission and Madison Heights Arts Board since 2018, I've helped to cultivate

your relevant experience: such events as Trail Tunes, the Pumpkin Walk, and the
Interactive Mural Displays throughout the city.
Through all of this, I've learned that | can be a difference maker
in the community. Most rectory, I've been promoted to the
position of Chairman of the Arts Board, and have embarked on
the journey to help build an amphitheater in Civic Center Park
for all performing arts in Madison Heights
I have a strong drive to enrich our community, and | look
forward to helping in this capacity to help shape the city's
charter.

Do you currently serve on Yes

any other

Boards/Commissions?

Which one(s)? Chairman of the Arts Board



Last Name Dombroski
First Name Steve
Street Address S
Email Address

Home Phone #

Business/Cell Phone #

Employer Ascent Cloud
Occupation Account Manager
Educational Background Associates with some Bachelors

Community Activitiesand/  Trail Tunes 2020-2022, Chairman of the Arts Board, Volunteer
or Work Experience for the Pumpkin Walk.

Have you ever been No
arrested and convicted of a
misdemeanor or felony

Electronic Signature Steven Dombroski
Date 01/31/2023
| understand that checking | agree

this box constitutes a legal
signature confirming that i
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
made pursuant to the Freedom of information Act.

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




